

CYDNEY WISE

WORSHIP COORDINATOR &
SERVICE COORDINATOR

WORK EXPERIENCE

BAYSIDE COLLEGE

VOCAL WORSHIP LEADER | 2021-CURRENT

INTERN

SERVICE LEADING | VOCAL TRAINING | TEAM LEADING |
PASTORAL CARE | SET COORDINATOR | PROFICIENT IN
PLANNING CENTER & WORKFLOWS

SERVICE COORDINATOR | AUGUST 2021-JANUARY 2022

INTERN

PASTORAL CARE | COMMUNICATION OF THE WORD |
FACILITATED SERVICES | PROVIDED ADMINISTRATIVE
MANAGEMENT | EVENT PLANNING | STAGE DESIGN

NEW LIFE CHURCH OF JACKSON

VOCAL WORSHIP LEADER | MAY 2015- AUGUST 2021

INTERN

SERVICE LEADING | SET COORDINATOR | SCHEDULER

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT YOUTH PASTOR | AUGUST
2020-JUNE 2021

INTERN

DESIGNED SERMON LESSONS | TAUGHT THE WORD |
EQUIPPED STUDENTS TO RUN SERVICES | DISCIPLESHIP |
PROFICIENT IN PLANNING CENTER

AWARDS

BAYSIDE COLLEGE | DECEMBER 2021

LEADERSHIP PIN

EDUCATION

SOUTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY

BAYSIDE COLLEGE & YOUTH AMERICA | AUGUST 2019- PROJECTED 2023
BACHELORS IN MINISTERIAL LEADERSHIP- CHRISTIAN MINISTRY TRACK



(731) 234-8484

CYDNEY.WISE@BAYSIDECOLLEGE.ORG

PROFILE

I am a hardworking, execution driven leader, who loves seeing the Kingdom being established. I chase after vision & am able to carry culture well. I thrive in lead and supportive roles. I have been equipped to led in non-profit leadership positions.

I am an eager motivator & encourager who can build & run teams effectively. Through my experience in worship leading & service coordinating, I bring new insight & an understanding of the big picture.

SKILLS

- Team building and organization
- Incredible at follow through, from administrative work to execution
- Effective Communicator